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February 7, 2013

VIA HAND DELIVERY
Marlene H. Dortch. Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

12' Street, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Our File No. 20856-00102-65
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Re: KPFK(FM), Los Angeles, California
Facility Id. No. 51252
Notification of Resumption of Operations at Full Licensed Power

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Pacifica Foundation, Inc., licensee of radio station KPFK(FM), Los Angeles,
California, I hereby notify the Commission that KPFK(FM) has returned to operations at full licensed
power as of February 4, 2013. By STA extension granted on December 11,2012 (BESTA-
20121 204AC1), KPFK was authorized to operate at reduced power pending the installation of a new
transmitter. That situation has now been remedied.

Kindly communicate any questions regarding this matter directly with this office.

Sincerely,

JohnJCrigler J
JC:clI
cc: Mr. Dale Bickel (stamp & return copy via email to Dale.Bicke1fccgov)
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